
State of Florida 

DATE: October 1,2002 
TO: 
FROM: Angela Fondo, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Please add this to docket file for 020724-TI. 

cc: Linda Dodson, Office of the General Counsel 
Wayne Knight, Office of the General Counsel 



S e n t  By:. LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS K CROWE PC;202 973 2891; Page 2/2 

TELEPHONR (102) 973-2890 
FAX (202) 973-2891 

E-nllAIL firni@lkcrawccom 

Angela Fondo 
Rcgdatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle OEicc Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Bhd, 
Tallahassee, PL 32399-0850 

Re: Ontical Telmhone Cormration; Docket No. 0207?4 

Dear Nis. Fondo: 

Optical Telephone Corporation, hy itq attorney, a p e s  to issue refunds to customms in the 
state of Florida during the last week in November in an amount and m m e r  consistent with thc 
Jwisiun of the Florida Public Service Commission in the above refercnced docket. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas K, Crow 
Gregory E. Kunkle, 
Counsel f i r  Optical 

Telephone Corpora tim 

cc: Mark Frost, Prcsident, 
Optical Telephone Corporation 


